Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report and Audit Reports Related to the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133

June 30, 2010

Financial Statements

June 30, 2010

TABLE OF CONTENTS	Page
Independent Auditors' Report	
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
Statement of Financial Position	3
Statement of Activities	4
Statement of Functional Expenses	5
Statement of Cash Flows	6
Notes to Financial Statements	7-11
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION	
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards	12
Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting And On Compliance And Other Matters Based On An Audit Of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With Government Auditing Standards	
Report On Compliance with Requirements That Could Have A Direct And Material Effect On Each Major Program And On Internal Control Over Compliance In Accordance With OMB Circular A-133	
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs	1 ~7

(This page intentionally left blank.)

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Directors Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. (the "Council") as of June 30, 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Council's 2009 financial statements and in our report dated November 9, 2009, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. as of June 30, 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 2, 2010 on our consideration of Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Board of Directors Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. Page 2

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, *Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations*, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

O'Common Davies Munno & Dobbins, LAP

November 2, 2010 Harrison, New York

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2010

(with comparative amounts at June 30, 2009)

1 CCPPPG	2010	2009
ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investments Accounts receivable, net of \$7,500 allowance	\$ 646,847 376,963	\$ 703,595 366,920
for doubtful accounts for 2010 and 2009	792,277	1,097,708
Prepaid expenses and other assets	34,803	52,545
	\$ 1,850,890	\$ 2,220,768
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS		
Liabilities		
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	\$ 319,640	\$ 525,906
Deferred revenue	**	134,919
Deferred rent	217,874	142,486
Total Liabilities	537,514	803,311
Net Assets		
Unrestricted	911,773	958,723
Temporarily restricted	401,603	458,734
Total Net Assets	1,313,376	1,417,457
	\$ 1,850,890	\$ 2,220,768

Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2010 (with comparative amounts for the year ended June 30, 2009)

	2010	2009
CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS OPERATING REVENUE		
Program revenue	\$ 4,310,421	\$ 4,846,506
Contributions	71,501	48,313
Interest and dividends	1,944	3,677
Other income	22,920	73,547
Net assets released from restriction	67,218	151,916
Total Operating Revenue	4,474,004	5,123,959
OPERATING EXPENSES		
Program services	4,312,762	4,605,482
General and administrative	204,799	419,527
Fundraising	3,393	4,247
Total Operating Expenses	4,520,954	5,029,256
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets	(46,950)	94,703
CHANGE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS		
Interest income	4,715	7,091
Unrealized and realized gain (loss) on investments	5,372	(14,520)
Net assets released from restriction	(67,218)	(151,916)
Change in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets	(57,131)	(159,345)
Change in Net Assets	(104,081)	(64,642)
NET ASSETS		
Beginning of year	1,417,457	1,482,099
End of year	\$ 1,313,376	\$ 1,417,457

Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2010 (with summarized totals for the year ended June 30, 2009)

ALTERNO DO LINO DO DO DO	်	3,519 23 7,721 490 3, 8,520 166 1,596 35 42,465 65 2,688 206 3,368 468 780 11976	- 10,032 4,368 - 17,295 1,678 - 17,480	2,704 210,000 97,546 860,761	259 20,456 5,644 - 26,100	213 226 - 439	210 10,966 6,509 - 17,475	1,082 18,362 3,034 660	13.451 2.050 15.510	20 13,467 11,741 618 25,826	27.200	753.995 793.876 1.488	1.835 196.435 10.305 2.118 21.7.038	15,308 1,875,492 152,766 - 2,028,258 2	3 12,042 1,347,038 3 118,522 3 - 2,666 327,654 34,244	\$ 12.642 1.547.838 \$ 118.522 \$	Health Program General and 2010 2009 Services Services Administrative Fundraising Total Total
\$ 775 988	\$172 	3,368 468 919 . 780 1 372 . 56,669 11,976 . . \$ 2,004,053 \$ 225,996 \$ 186,943 \$ 775,988 \$ 4,2	4,952 15,183 2,185	4,368 - 1,678 - 1,578 - 1,53.89 - 1,952 - 15,183 - 2,185	4,368 1,678 13,389 4,952 15,183	5,644 97,546 - 4,368 1,678 13,389 4,952 15,183 2,185	226 5,644 97,546 4,368 1,678 13,389 4,952 15,183	6,509 226 5,644 97,546 4,368 1,678 13,389 4,952 15,183 2,185	3,034 660 6,509 - 226 - 5,644 - 97,346 - 1,678 - 13,389 - 15,183 - 2,185	2,059 3,034 6,509 226 5,644 97,546 1,678 13,389 4,952 15,183	11,741 618 2,059 3,034 660 6,509 226 5,644	11,741 618 2,059 3,034 660 6,509 226 5,644 97,546 1,678 13,389 4,952 15,183 2,185	1,488	19,395 2,115 1,488	19,395 2,115 19,395 2,115 1,488 11,741 618 2,059 3,034 660 6,509 2,64 5,644 5,644 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 1,678 2,185 2,185	19,395 2,115 19,395 2,115 1,488	\$ 118,522 \$ - \$1,624
1 00 00 A A B 30	8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	2,688 206 2,688 206 3,368 468 780 1 56,669 11,976 \$ 2,004,053 \$ 725,996 \$ 186		577	577	2,702	259 2,702 2	250 25,702 2,702 8	1,082 210 2,702 2,702 	1,082 210 259 2,702 8	20 1,082 210 259 2,702 877	1,082 210 210 259 2,702	153,995 20 1,082 210 259 2,702	1,835 753,995 20 20 1,082 210 259 2,702	15,308 1, 1,835 753,995 20 1,082 210 259 2,702	2,666 15,308 1, 1,835 753,995 20 2,10 2,702 2,702	\$ 12,642 1, 2,666 15,308 1, 1,835 753,995 20 20 210 259 2,702 2,702
3,666 5,167 1,342 8, 6,111 1,182 1,182 2, 4,799 3, 668 688 56, 882,721 \$ \$ \$20,721	82		2,469 763 1,444	` `	, 5	78 140	2,107	3,303 16 2,107 28 140	3,309 3,303 16 2,107 28,140	•							189,040 39,227 228,267 6,696 519 719 3,303 3,303 1,500 16,696 519 701 701 701 701 701 701 701 701 701 701

\$5,029,256

\$4,520,954

3,393

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2010

(with comparative amounts for the year ended June 30, 2009)

	2010	2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES		
Change in net assets	\$ (104,081)	\$ (64,642)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets	, ,	, , ,
to net cash from operating activities		
Recovery of bad debt	-	(47,981)
Deferred rent	75,388	142,486
Unrealized and realized (gains) and losses on investments	(5,372)	14,520
Change in operating assets and liabilities		,
Accounts receivable	305,431	361,379
Prepaid expenses and other assets	17,741	(14,288)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	(206,266)	46,131
Deferred revenue	(134,919)	(37,719)
Net Cash from Operating Activities	(52,078)	399,886
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES		
Purchase of investments	(4,970)	(8,059)
Proceeds from sale of investments	300	280
Net Cash from Investing Activities	(4,670)	(7,779)
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents	(56,748)	392,107
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS		
Beginning of year	703,595	311,488
End of year	\$ 646,847	\$ 703,595

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Organization

The Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. (the "Council"), which was founded in 1968, is a private, nonprofit resource and referral organization dedicated to optimizing the quality of life for children and working parents in Westchester County. The Council promotes childcare by offering training and support services for potential or established child care providers including family childcare providers, childcare centers and school age care programs.

The Council is exempt from federal and state income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Classes of Net Asset

The financial statements report amounts separately by class of net assets. Unrestricted amounts are those currently available for use by the Council. Temporarily restricted amounts are those which are stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction and/or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of 90 days or less at the time of purchase.

Fair Value Measurements

The Council follows Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) guidance on Fair Value Measurements which defines fair value and establishes a fair value hierarchy organized into three levels based upon the input assumptions used in pricing assets. Level 1 inputs have the highest reliability and are related to assets with unadjusted quoted prices in active markets. Level 2 inputs relate to assets with other than quoted prices in active

Notes to Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

markets which may include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities or other inputs which can be corroborated by observable market data. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs and are used to the extent that observable inputs do not exist.

The value by input level of the Council's investments are included in Note 3 to the financial statements.

Investments

Investments are valued at fair value.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The Council recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Management has determined that the Council had no uncertain tax positions that would require financial statement recognition. The Council is no longer subject to audits by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for periods prior to fiscal year 2007.

Contributions

All contributions are considered available for unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the donor or subject to other legal restrictions. The Council's policy is to report as unrestricted support contributions with donor-imposed restrictions when these restrictions are met in the same year that the contributions are received.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

An allowance has been established for accounts where there exists doubt as to the whether they will be fully collected. The determination of this allowance is an estimate based on the Council's historical experience, review of account balances and expectations relative to collections. Changes in the estimated collectibility of accounts receivable are reported in the statement of activities for the period in which the estimates are revised.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Notes to Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition

The Council receives substantially all of its program revenue including grants, contracts and program service fees from state and local government agencies. Revenue from contract and grants are recognized as related expenses are incurred. Fees for service revenue are recognized when services are provided.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of payments received for program services and activities to take place at a future date and is recognized as revenue when the service or activity occurs.

Summarized Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized information in total but not by function. Accordingly, such information does not constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Such information should be read in conjunction with the Council's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2009, from which the summarized information was derived.

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management

Management has evaluated events for disclosure and/or recognition in the financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued which date is November 2, 2010.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2009 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 presentation.

3. Investments

Investments at June 30 classified according to the FASB fair value hierarchy, are as follows:

	2010	2009
Level 1		
Mutual funds	\$ 58,985	\$ 49,547
Equity securities	491	453
Money funds	302,322	301,857
Level 2		•
Corporate debt securities	<u> 15,165</u>	15,063
	\$ 376,963	<u>\$ 366,920</u>

Notes to Financial Statements

4. Commitments and Contingencies

Under a financing arrangement with a bank the Council has secured a letter of credit for \$32,583 to guarantee the security deposit owed on the Council's leased property. No amount has been drawn on this letter of credit as of June 30, 2010. As a result of the issuance of the letter of credit, the maximum amount available for borrowing under the Council's existing \$300,000 line of credit is \$267,417. The annual interest rate on the financing arrangement is the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal plus 1%.

On April 4, 2008, the Council entered into a noncancelable 10 year premises lease which commenced August 1, 2008 and expires in 2018. The minimum future base rentals on the noncancelable lease at June 30, in the aggregate and for each of the five succeeding fiscal years are as follows:

2011	\$	253,804
2012		270,051
2013		283,553
2014		297,731
2015		312,618
2016 - 2018		1,062,222
Total minimum lease payments	<u>\$ 2</u>	2,479,979

The lease provides for certain operating and real estate tax escalations annually. Also, there are options to lease additional space and to extend the lease term. The Council accounts for rent expense on a straight line basis with the difference between straight-line and cash basis rentals reflected within deferred rent on the statement of financial position.

The Council contracts with various governmentally funded programs that are subject to audit. Governmental funding is based upon allowable costs. The Council does not reflect any adjustment for potential disallowances of expenses since management believes that the expenses incurred in such programs should be treated as allowable costs.

5. Pension Plan

The Council maintains a 403(b) pension plan. For each plan year the Council makes a basic contribution according to the following schedule on behalf of eligible participants:

Years of Service	Employer Nonelective Contribution Percentage
0 to 2	0% of Participant's Compensation
3	2% of Participants' Compensation
4	2% of Participants' Compensation
5	3% of Participants' Compensation

Notes to Financial Statements

5. Pension Plan (Continued)

Total pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was \$28,103 and \$40,519. On January 11, 2008, the Council amended its pension plan to include a Roth Elective Deferral Contribution clause, which allows employees to make after tax contributions to the plan.

6. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, are available for the following purposes:

	2010	2009
Scholarships - specific restrictions Program resource enhancements - general restrictions	\$ 325,677 75,926	\$ 327,594 131,140
	\$ 401,603	\$ 458,734

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Net assets released from restrictions during fiscal 2010 for scholarships were \$12,004 and for program enhancements were \$55,214. In 2009, \$68,056 was released for scholarships and \$83,860 for program enhancements.

7. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Council receives a significant portion of its operating revenue from the New State Office of Children and Family Services, New York State Department of Health and Westchester County. Program revenue from New York State and Westchester County aggregated \$2,900,261 and \$2,889,169 in 2010 and 2009. The Council is economically dependent on these funds to continue these programs.

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Council to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash accounts deposited in financial institutions, which, from time to time, may exceed federal insurance limits. Management believes that the Council does not face a significant risk of loss on these accounts and has not experienced any losses on its cash deposits.

The Council provides program services that are covered under various third party payer agreements. Receivables from such arrangements are included in accounts receivable balance at June 30, 2010 and 2009. Collections are expected in the normal course of business.

(This page intentionally left blank.)

Supplemental Information

June 30, 2010

(This page intentionally left blank.)

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2010

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program	Federal CFDA Number	Grantor Pass-Though Agency	Contract Number	Expenditure
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services				
Child Care Development Block Grant	93.575	NYS Office of Children and Family Services	C025199	\$ 886,772
Child Care Development Block Grant	93.575	Westchester County Department of Social Services	SS654A-10 SS631-09	381,916 421,853
Social Services Block Grant Title XX	93.667	Westchester County Department of Social Services	SS634-10 SS642-09	93,078 75,259
State Children's Insurance Program	93.767	Westchester County Department of Public Health	HLTFE0869794	19,890
Medical Assistance	93.778	Westchester County Department of Public Health	HLTFE0975057	11,138
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services				1,889,906
U.S. Department of Agriculture				
Child and Adult Care Food Program	10.558	NYS Department of Health	CACFP 3401	1,010,355
				\$ 2,900,261

Note 1 - The accrual basis of accounting was used in preparing the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

Note 2 - Nonmonetary assistance is reported in the schedule based on the amount disbursed or received. As of June 30, 2010, Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. had no nonmonetary assistance.

(This page intentionally left blank.)

Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting And On Compliance And Other Matters Based On An Audit of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. (the "Council") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated November 2, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Council's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Council's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Board of Directors Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. Page 14

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Council's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under *Government Auditing Standards*.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

O'Connor Devies Munns & Dobbins, LAP

November 2, 2010 Harrison, New York

Report On Compliance With Requirements That Could Have A Direct And Material Effect On Each Major Program And On Internal Control Over Compliance In Accordance With OMB Circular A-133

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Directors Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. (the Council), with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.'s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. The Council's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Council's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Council's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Council's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Council's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Council complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Board of Directors Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. Page 16

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Council's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

O'Common Davies Munns & Dobbins, LAP

November 2, 2010 Harrison, New York

Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results	
Financial Statements Type of auditors' report issued:	Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting Material weakness (es) identified? Significant deficiency (ies) identified not	yes X no
considered to be material weakness(es)? Noncompliance material to financial statements no	yes X none reported yes X no
Federal Awards	
Internal control over major programs: Material weakness(es) identified? Significant deficiency (ies) identified not	yesXno
considered to be material weakness(es)? Type of auditors' report issued on compliance	yes <u>X</u> none reported
for major programs Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Circular	Unqualified
A-133, Section No. 510(a) of OMB Circular A-	yesXno
Identification of major programs:	
CFDA Number(s)	Name of Federal Program or Cluster
93.575	Child Care and Development Block Grant
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs	\$300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?	X yes no
Section II - Financial Statement Findings None	
Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned None	d Costs
Financial Reporting None	